Appendix
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Detroit Edison Company Docket No. 50-341

As & result of the inspection conducted on June 27-29 and July 10-12, 1964,
and in accordance with the General Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement
Actions, (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, as implemented by Detroit Edison's
Enrico Fermi Atomic Power Plant Unit 2 FSAR, Volume 9, Section 17.1.2,
Paragraph q., and the Quality Assurance Manual, Enrico Fermi Power Plant
Unit 2, Policy 17.0, Paraagraph 17.0.1, require that appropriate and
prompt corrective action be taken when conditions adverse to cuality are
identified.

Contrary to the above, Deviation Disposition Request No. C-12154,
addressing shore barrier structure configuration deviations from design
reauirments, was improperly and inadequately dispositioned in that:

a. The recommended FIELD PROPOSED DISPOSITION was "use as is" even
though supporting data clearly showed that construction tolerances
were significantly exceeded.

b. The supporting dets was misleading and contained errors of
omission.
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The dispositioning was based on data which evidently was not
analysed thorouchly.

This is & Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).

Purcuant to the provisiore of 10 CFR Z2.201, vou are reauired to submit to
this office within thirt: days of the dat: of this Notice & written statement
or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance: (1) cor-
rective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be
taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time
for good cause shown,
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Dated P. L. Spessard, Director
Division of Reactor Safety
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